TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

- INCORPORATED 1653-
MAINE'S FINEST RESORT

Board of Selectmen Agenda
Town Hall - 6 Elm Street
November 24, 2015 -8:30 AM
1. Call to Order.

2. Approve November 12, 2015, selectmen meeting minutes.

3. Approve Street Opening Permit for John Spottiswoode for installation of
new water service on Ocean Avenue,

4. Approve a Quit Claim deed for Peter K. Mcluskey, AKA Peter K. McCluskey
for property located at map 34, block 2, lot 13.

3. Accept donations to the Kennebunkport Emergency Fuel account.

a. Marleen Blalock donation of $250.00
b. Anonymous donation of $15,000.

6. Other business.

7. Approve the November 24, 2015, Treasurer’s Warrant.

8. Adjournment.

P.O. Box 566, 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 « Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



Town of Kennebunkport
Board of Selectmen Meeting
Village Fire Station-32 North Street
November 12, 2015 - 6:00 PM

Minutes of the Selectmen Meeting of November 12, 2015

Selectmen present: Stuart E. Barwise, Patrick A. Briggs, Allen A. Daggett,
Edward W. Hutchins, and Sheila Matthews-Bull

Others present: Laura Azavedo, Michael Claus, Ryan Cormier, Michael Davis,
Werner Gilliam, Susan Graesser, Susan Graham, David James, Jen Lord, Jim
McMann, Arlene McMurray, Alan Moir, Vernon Moore, Craig Sanford, Laurie
Smith, Amy Tchao, Kathy Tyson, and others

1. Call to Order.
Chair Matthews-Bull called the meeting to order at 6 PM.

2. Executive session per (MRSA 1, §405-6E) to discuss the 80B
appeal on the Grist Mill Project.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to go into ex-
ecutive session per (MRSA 1, §405-6E) to discuss the 80B appeal on the Grist
Mill Project. Vote: 5-0.

The Board went into executive session at 6 PM and came ocut at 6:56 PM. No
action was taken.

3. 7 PM—Approve the October 22, 2015, selectmen meeting minutes.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to approve the
October 22, 2015, selectmen meeting minutes. Vote: 5-0.

4. Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address
the Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

There were no comments.

5. Presentation of fiscal year 2015 audit by Ryan Cormier of Runyon,
Kersteen and Ouellette.

Treasurer Jen Lord presented a brief overview and turned the meeting over to
Ryan Cormier. Mr. Cormier gave a Powerpoint presentation of the fiscal year
2015 audit. (See Exhibit A). He also recommended that the Town review its
Personnel Policy.

Mr. Cormier thanked Ms. Lord for her efforts with the audit and congratulated
her for receiving the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) award
which is the highest award given in municipal government financial reporting.



Selectmen’s Meeting -2- November 12, 2015
He also mentioned that there were zero journal entries which is a credit to Ms.
Lord.

6. Consider bonding Wastewater Department capital projects.

Director of the Wastewater Department Allan Moir discussed his department‘s
capital projects:

Rebuilding Green Street pump station

Rebuilding Chicks Creek pump station

Replacing the emergency generator at the treatment plant
Replacing four aeration blowers

Replacing three influent pumps

Replacing three effluent pumps

Replacing the clarifier covers

The DEP sent a notice that they were looking for projects through the Clean
Water State Revolving Fund (CESRF), so he filled out an application. His appli-
cation was approved for funding, and the next step is to fill out an application
for funding. The bond would be for 20 years.

Ms. Smith said if the town wishes to apply for a bond, she would have to let the
DEP know by November 13, and this would be subject to Town Meeting ap-
proval in June.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to move for-
ward with the bond application. Vote: 5-0.

7. Consider appointment of James McMann to the Growth Planning
Committee.

Mr. McMann introduced himself and presented some of his background.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to appoint
James McMann as an alternate to the GPC for a term expiring in July 2016.
Vote: 5-0.

8. Discuss request from residents regarding parking and sidewalks on
West Street and Oak Street.

Ms. Smith said she received a petition from the residents of Oak, West, and
Locke Streets who would like to restrict parking on either side of West Street.
This petition was precipitated through discussions Vernon Moore had with his
neighbors.

Mr. Moore said the sidewalk on Oak Street is covered with grass and not really
a safe area to walk. He said because he was going to be putting in a new drive-



Selectmen’s Meeting -3- November 12, 2015
way, he asked if the town would go in with him and repair or remove the side-
walk on Oak Street. He also talked to neighbors about whether they wanted a
sidewalk. The general consensus was to remove the sidewalk. These conversa-
tions led to discussions about addressing parking issues on QOak, Locke, and
West Streets. Residents say the streets are too narrow, making it difficult for
two cars approaching each other. One has to pull onto a lawn or shoulder so
the other car can pass. There are also safety issues if an emergency vehicle
could not get through.

Laura Azavedo from Oak Street said she is the one who collected the signatures
for the petition. She said she received over 40 signatures and everyone was in
favor of removing parking. Most of the people she spoke to either experienced a
near accident or witnessed a close call.

Christine, who lives on the corner of North and West Street, said she put bar-
rels up in her driveway to protect her grandson and still someone pulled in her
driveway between the barrels to turn around, endangering her grandson. She
would like something done to eliminate this problem.

Susan Graham said she thinks the two dangerous areas are on West Street
where it meets North Street, and West Street where it meets Oak Street. Re-
garding putting a sidewalk on Oak Street, she said there are fire hydrants,
telephone poles, and trees all along Oak Street which might interfere with a
sidewalk. She sees no reason to spend money on one.

Chief Sanford said he did some research and has not seen any accidents on
West Street in the past five years. He said he will research this further and
come back with recommendations.

Susan Graesser, who lives on Oak Street, added that a fire truck tried to make
a left onto Oak Street and it could not get around the corner which she consid-
ers a safety issue.

9. Recommendation from the Goose Rocks Beach Advisory Committee
regarding installation of pedestrian way on New Biddeford Road.

Ms. Smith said she was receiving complaints about safety on New Biddeford
Road with the amount of pedestrian traffic. She said the police collected speed
data and the Goose Rocks Beach Advisory Committee met a few times and
gathered input for putting in a safe pedestrian way on New Biddeford Road up
to Kings Highway. Public Works Director Michael Claus gave them two op-
tions: either a raised curbed sidewalk or a 4 ft. paved shoulder. The Commit-
tee voted for a 4” wide paved shoulder.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Hutchins to approve the
Goose Rocks Beach Advisory Committee’s recommendations to install a new 4
ft, paved shoulder on New Biddeford Road from Winter Harbor Road to Kings



Selectmen’s Meeting -4- November 12, 2015
Highway.

10. Authorize the Town Manager to award contract for construction
management services for the police department project.

Ms. Smith explained that the Town is using a construction management ser-
vice to oversee the police department expansion. This service will help with fi-
nal design, estimating, and arranging subcontractors to complete the work.
The Town received proposals from: Wright-Ryan, Allied Cook Construction,
Zachau Construction, and Landry/French Construction Company. She and
the Building Committee consisting of Allan Moir, Craig Sanford, Mike Claus,
Werner Gilliam, and Patrick Briggs reviewed the four proposals and interviewed
three. The selection was narrowed down to Wright-Ryan and Allied Cook. She
asked for an alternate price from both and only received one from Wright-Ryan.
She said the alternate approach by Wright Ryan would save the Town ap-
proximately $25,000 and recommend Wright Ryan.

Police Chief Craig Sanford said he previously worked with Wright-Ryan and
recommended their services.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to award the
contract for construction management services to Wright Ryan using their al-
ternate approach for a fee of approximately $141,708.00. Vote: 5-0.

11. Authorize the demolition at 135SR Marshall Point Road for training
purposes.

Fire Chief Allan Moir said Michael Shea asked him if he would like to use the
house on 135R Marshall Point Road for fire training. Mr. Moir sent out letters
to abutters informing them of the fire training and also invited the towns of
Arundel and Kennebunk to participate in the training. He added that they also
have a great water supply.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to approve
the demolition at 135R Marshall Point Road for fire training purposes. Vote:
5-0.

12. Award bids for the Fire Department.

a. Authorize the purchase of a new fire engine through the Houston-
Galveston Cooperative.

Fire Chief Moir said he would like to review this item further before making a
decision.

b. Hydraulic tools bid.



Selectmen’s Meeting -5 November 12, 2015
Fire Chief Moir said he found out they were lacking hydraulic rescue tools. He
received pricing on Genesis Tools from HSE Fire & Safety and Amkus Tools
from Fire Tech and Safety. The 20 firefighters who tried out the equipment pre-
ferred Genesis tool.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to award the
bid for hydraulic tools to HSE Fire & Safety at a cost of $9,390.00. Veote: S5-0.

13. Report on Special Events Policy.

Ms. Smith said a one year trial was adopted last year. She said bike races have
increased and they are close to the limit for events requiring law enforcement.
The amended policy restricts road and bike races to the months of April
through November. (See Exhibit B).

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to adopt the
updated Special Events Policy. Vote: 4-1/Selectman Matthews-Buil voted in
opposition.

14. Authorize the Town Manger to sign the lease agreement with the
Goose Rocks Beach Fire Company.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to sign the
lease agreement with the Goose Rocks Beach Fire Company. Vote: 4-0.

15. Authorization of amendment to consent agreement with Fishing Pole
Lane, LLC.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to authorize
the amendment to the consent agreement with Fishing Pole Lane, LLC. Vote:
5-0. (See Exhibit C)

16. Review and adoption of fiscal year 2017 budget development sched-
ule.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to adopt the
fiscal year 2017 budget development schedule. Vote: 5-0.

17. Approve street opening permit for John Fitzpatrick for Oak Ridge
Road to remove one culvert and install two 12” culverts.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to approve
street opening permit for John Fitzpatrick for Oak Ridge Road to remove one
culvert and install two 12" culverts. Vote: 5-0.

18. Accept $1,500 donation from the St. Ann’s Episcopal Church for the
Kennebunkport emergency fuel account.
Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to accept the



Selectmen’s Meeting -6- November 12, 2015
$1,500 donation from St. Ann’s Episcopal Church for the Kennebunkport
emergency fuel account. Vote: 35-0.

19. Meet as Assessors to consider the abatement request for Edward and
Susan Dolan for 300 Ocean Avenue (Map 20, Block 4, Lot 40) in the
amount of $1,239.70.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to approve

the abatement request in the amount of $1,239.70 for Edward and Susan Do-

lan of 300 Ocean Avenue (Map 20, Block 4, Lot 40) per the recommendations of

Assessors Agent Donna Moore Hays. Vote: 5-0.

20. Authorize the Town Manager to sign a corrected Quit Claim Deed to
Habitat for Humanity.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to authorize
the Town Manager to sign a corrected Quit Claim Deed to Habitat for Human-
ity. Vote: 5-0.

21. Discuss holiday schedule.

a. Second meeting in November falls on Thanksgiving (Recommended
date Tuesday, November 24).

The Board was receptive to meeting on November 24, at the Town Hall, at 9
AM.

b. Second meeting in December falls on Christmas Eve. Recom-
mended date Tuesday, December 22).

The Board agreed to meet on December 22, at 9 AM, at the Town Hall.
¢. Town Offices closing at noon on December 24.
The Board approved closing town offices at noon on December 24.

d. Town Offices closing for two hours on December 10 for employee
holiday luncheon.

The Board approves closing the town offices for two hours on December 10 so
employees could attend the holiday luncheon.

22. Other business.

Chair Matthews-Bull mentioned that they will be decorating for Prelude on No-
vember 23.

Ms. Smith announced that Secret Santa applications are available and are to



Selectmen’s Meeting -7- November 12, 2015
be returned to the Public Health office no later than November 9, 2015.

23. Approve the November 12, 2015, Treasurer’s Warrant.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to approve the
November 12, 2015, Treasurer’s Warrant. Vote: 5-0.

24. Adjournment.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to adjourn.
Vote: 5-0.

The meeting adjourned at 8:40 PM.
Submitted by

Arlene McMurray
Administrative Assistant



o,

TO OF EENNEB PORT
Street Opening Permit

PROPERTY INFORMATION

Name of HOMOWEMM— Date: _// '.j/ - [

Adiross:, 3D A Ll ur Grs
Telephone; I J ?" 3 ﬁa Map, Block, Lot:

Street to be excavated: M

Size of excavation (length and width):_ZA4 X & :

. <«
Reason for emvaﬁﬂm_z@mmw

Permit Conditions: If there is, any intrusion into the black top, road should be paved from curb to curb.

CONTRACTOR INFORMATION

Date of excavation:, M&:

Name of Conuacton_zm_%ﬁmt_@
Addresm_w/b/ (el
Teleghone: (222~ L G2~ 144 L& Fax 22 7= AGB- U H S

BOND & INSURANCE INFORMATION

Performance Bond: O Cash O Check O Money Order @ Burety Bond O Other

Bond Amount: g_ﬁée,_& o

Company that issued the bond (if applicable): ﬂ . c - -L_/V..f'

Person or entity providing the bond to the Town (contractor, property owner, other):

Insurance Company;

Signature of person completing the application: Z % Z" %/—Z Date://~ 2~/ 5

APPROVED 4 sre W LMBU I BAlIRG TAWTs OFEN R cuT ZAYCIAT b

Highway Superintendent: 7% 21/ L—-——/ Selectmen;

Selectmen:, Selectmen;
Selectmen: Selectmen:
Date Approved: (l-24-1S Application Fee:, $25.00 _
Date Paid: /1= 207 QIS
*Please attach map or shetch showing the location Amount Paid; F LS5 6
and size of any cuts to be made; a bond; and proof ash £ Check O Money Order

of insurance.



&,

MUNICIPAL QUITCLAIM DEED WITHOUT COVENANTS

KNOW ALL BY THESE PRESENTS THAT the Inhabitants of the Town of Kennebunkport, a
body corporate and politic located in York County, State of Maine, for consideration paid,
release to Mcluskey Peter K, aka Mccluskey Peter K a certain parcel of land with buildings
thereon, if any, located in the Town of Kennebunkport, York County, State of Maine,
identified as follows:

Map Lot 034-002-013, on the Town Assessors’ maps for Kennebunkport, which are on file
at the municipal office, being the same premises described in Town of Kennebunkport tax
liens dated July 11, 2014 and July 10, 2015, recorded in the York County Registry of Deeds
in Book 16851 Page 905 and Book 17054 Page 409 and sewer liens dated December 19,
2013, October 24, 2014, and November 2, 2015 recorded in the York County Registry of
Deeds in Book 16751 Page 965, Book 16913 Page 124, and Book 17127 Page 459
respectively.

The Inhabitants of the Town of Kennebunkport have caused this instrument to be signed in
its corporate name by Stuart E. Barwise, Patrick A. Briggs, Allen A. Daggett, Edward W.
Hutchins II and Sheila W. Matthews-Bull, its Municipal Officers duly authorized.

Witness our hands and seals this 24" day of November, 2015.

Inhabitants of the Town of Kennebunkport

Witness

Witness

Witness

Witness

Witness

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
State of Maine November 24, 2015

York, County, ss.

Then personally appeared before me the above-named Stuart E. Barwise, Patrick A. Briggs,
Allen A. Daggett, Edward W. Hutchins II and Sheila W. Matthews-Bull Municipal Officers of
the Town of Kennebunkport, and acknowledged the foregoing to be their free act and deed
in their said capacity and the free act and deed of the Inhabitants of said Municipality.

Before me,




Kennebunkport Public Health

November 14, 2015
At: Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen

Laurie Smith Kennebunkport Town Manager

Please accept this generous $250 from Robert &
Marleen Blalock.This gift is to be placed in the

Kennebunkport Emergency Fuel account 29-08-01-50.

{ ROBERT G BLALOCK
il MARLENE C BLALOCK
(i 6705 ARBOR OAKS DR

il BHADENTON, FL. 34209.7437

B Pay /
i TO THE

S
RTRLL opwﬁ
'; Bankof America =

ACH R/T 083100277

4. FOR W”Mf5e -/uA E“
Waz ” _— .

6340027 73



KENNEBUNKPORT PUBLIC HEALTH

November 14, 2015
ATT: Jennifer Lord
Please deposit this generous donation from Robert & Marleen

Blalock of $250. to the Kennebunkport Emergency Fuel Account
29-08-01-50.

2503
i ROBERT G BLALOCK

Y MARLENE C BLALOCK smm
A OAKS DR
Y 6705 ARBOR f[/;/ZO{ -(

 BRADENTON, FL 34209-7437 DATE /
0t
{ eav_ //W P Wymﬁ' ' $ RS0

R ORDER OF

R —
%) [MJALJ m 9 DO/IUU DOLLARS

i BankofAmerlca »/
FOR }wnﬁ;{?}; ¥ /VM 5¢ I U.AV( 4"/ Aé-w

Fo A, ol v g Csch
w00 2503 13063002770 DDCID?-l.'?II' .




Kennebunkport Public Health

November 14, 2015
At: Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen

Laurie Smith Kennebunkport Town Manager

Please accept this generous $15,000 from an
anonymous donor.This gift is to be placed in the
Kennebunkport Emergency Fuel account 29-08-01-50.

% L// ﬁw%//

gl URITY FEATURES LISTED ON BACK INDICATE NO TABFERING OR COPYING e e e e ot
JPMORGAN CHASE BANK, NA 5175
NEW YORK, NY
1-21210
B 10/29/2015
& 1 Pay TO THE ) $ .
ol ORDER OF ____Kennebunkport Public Health | 15,000.00

ifteen Thousand and 00/100 _ - - """'""f'bOLLAH o

red s '-_t":-d._ﬂ [E. .'!t‘..'r' '




KENNEBUNKPORT PUBLIC HEALTH

November 14, 2015

ATT: Jennifer Lord
Please deposit this generous donation of $15,000 to the
Kennebunkport Emergency Fuel Account 29-08-01-50. The donor

wishes to remain anonymous.

e e e e irba

URITV FEATURES LISTED ON BACK INDJCATE NO TAHPEHING OH COPYING

JPMORGAN CHASE BANK, NA 5175

NEW YORK, NY
1-2/210
. 10/29/2015
o e i S e o T i1 SR et ) R A e e e L
PAY TO THE
oaoenor_&mnmmmmm | $ 1500000
: _jlﬂeen_‘LhQu_sand A it e

"*OOS5175" 20210000247 735 LEL.’-E'?"'

S M




3198||2nQ Usa1sJa) UoAuny

§T0Z ‘0OE dunf je sajuejeg pun4 - spung JolewuoN 1330 €1
uoI)1S0d 18N Pa1dMIsaIun jo A101SIH pund {1a1emalsepn) Jamas g1

synsay SunjesadQ — spung Aselaudold  °II
spung Arejaudold "0t 90T0 IN ‘PuUBMOd YINOS ‘@A 3331 BuoT 0T
sainypuadxl pung jeJausy ‘6 8.1-98v-008-T 40 986¢-E£/-L0T 1€ SN J3B1LOD 3SE3|d
S3NUIADY pund je1dBusy ‘g
sainypuadx3 pung j[e1ausg 'S ~*3113773n0
S9NU3aNIY pund |e43Ud9 9 NITLSHIN NOANNH JO WUDSUOI passaldxa ayy Inoyum
sishjeuy ajuejeg pung |eJaudn  °q sasod.ind Jayl0 Aue 1o} pasn ag J0u pinoys pue Jodas (eueuly
Ad1jod yum paleduo) - ajuejeg pund jeJsusn °y jenuue aaisuayaidwod ayl yum uoijounfuod ul peas aq pinoys
Aunb3j pung jeiausny g uonzearqnd siy3 Ul pauieju0d uoeLIoU] BY] ‘SHNS3I 8unesado
saly(Iger) pund |eJ3uRn 7 |epueuy sy Suipueisispun ul Juswigdeuew pue uawldB|es
$1355y pund |elauan T 0 p1eOg dY3 ISISSE 0] {00 B Se papuajul si uonejuasald siyy
apisu| uoj3p3uasald sjyy Inoqy

iJOM paey J3Y || 10} pIOT SRJIUUI 0}

syueyy |eads ‘upne ay) Suunp sn 0] |njdjay 319m oYM Jje3s JNOA ||B 03 SHUBY] SIUBWIIEIS [B1OUBUY HTOT 241 10) pleme
¥4¥) e uiAIad31 uo umoy ay) aiejnjesSuod 03 Alunuoddo 1y} el 0] 31| 0S| PINOM 3R '3|qEpuEISIapUN pUE Njasn
UOIIEWIOMUI SIY] PUL} NOA adoy ap "sJeah soud Joj uonewsou; dAeIedwod pue ‘STOZ JeaA [BIsyy 104 S)NSAI [elIUBUY B}
“yum noA Juipiacad o} pajesipap st uonedlignd S|yl JO JapLIEWal Y ) "$1I3dsd |B1I3TRW J|e ul p3Iels Aiey aie syuswalels
|euBUY Y] SUBSW YIIYM ‘Uoiudo PaLIPOWILN Ue PAAISI3I SIUBLUBIRLS [BIDUBLIY S,UMO] 3Y3 Jey] Lodal 0} pased)d

a1e 3\ "STOZ ‘OE 2UNT papua Jeak ay} 104 ss330.d Jipne [e1dueLly 3y) Pa1a|dwod Hodjungauuay Jo umoy ay; ‘Ajuaday

_ SYIN NOANNY

uosA] Ayiey pue J1aiwao) uely
:Aq pajuasaugd

M3INY3IA0 TVIONVNIA
Joddungauusy Jo umojl

Y HqIYyx3 — G102 ‘ZL JoGUWSAON



. ‘anoge pauonuatu junodde  ERRENERgRVEER RN RHUNH IS
aAJasaJ [epded mau ay) Jo uoiieaud 8y} 01 AN STOZ Ul PAINPal sem aduejeq puny paudisseun .
‘(s1apuo aseyaund uado) pua Jeah Je sadueIqINIUR sjuasasdal aduejeq punj paudissy .

. (£68'9895) Adjod adue|eq puny mau S,UMOL Y3 §0 3|NS3J

e se dn 135 JunodJe aaJasa) jeuded mau 33 03 anp s) GTOZ Ul 95eAIdU| 93Je| BYL SIUSWIEIS

|eraueuy 3y} Jo o afed uo uaas aq UBD S3JUE|R] PUN PIRILILIOD 5,UMOL BY3 JO |1BIS(]
-suoneudoidde pue 5333fcid Jo snieis 91 uo paseq Ajjenuue sagdueyd aouejeq punj paiwwo) .

:SUORDAIISGO

BLY'SYBLS Z6°89€S 6v6'6EV'TS ZTT'01S SToZ ™
6LY'LOV'ES 80¥'645S TBE'VLIS 607'GTS ATAR]
1vS'0S0vS 062°T1TS L16°LETS 80€'TTS €102

TOL'EEB'ES -S 0£9'1815 €G2'015 1078

paudissy pa3Iwwo) ajqepuadsucn
= S | S
i —= : 000'00S$

_ I — — i ST 000'000°TS
000'005°TS
000°000°2S
. : 000'005°ZS
000'000°€S

- : N 000'00S°€S
0000005

0000055

ALIND3 ANN4 TVHINID
Jodyungauua)y| JO UMo|

paudisseun
-




8193[[an( Usalsda) uoklny

€68939 S IAYISIY IVLIAYD OL QFHYIISNVYL INNONWY
(8/v'S¥87C) (anoge) AD1T0d 84 S.NMOL ¥3d

TZETES'E  ADINOd HLIM FDONVITdNOD OL H0Idd 94 AINDISSYNN NMOL

8IVSv8C ADIN0d 94 H3d 94 GINDISSYNN I1aVMOTIV1VLOL
%81 X A3INDISSYNN NIVIANTY %8T ATNO AJI10d 94 S.NMOL d3d
TTZ'808'ST $ (¥ "3uwsS Jad) STYNLIANIdX3 49 V101

Jueld Juawanosdw| jepded ay3 ui paynuapl syoa{oid 104 SJUN0IIE IAIDS3I |jeyded

0] paJlagsues] 9q ||im ouejeq 19813 %8T Y1 JO $SIIX3 U} Spuny pausisseun Auy "siseq dvv9

B U0 painseaw (%gT J0) sainjipuadxa pun) |eJauas JO SYIUOW 0M) JO WNWIUIW e 1e puny |esauasd
ayj u) 9aue|eq puny paudisseun ujeulew o3 Hodyungauua)y J0 umoyl ayi jo Adjjod aya st i,

AJ110d HLIM d3¥VdINOD - 3ONVIVE ANN TVHINID
Jodyungauua) Jo umojl




a118||anQ uaals.ay| uohuny

‘3JUe|eq puNy PaRLIWOI 0} paudisSeun Woly PIYs e Ul paynsal sty ‘aduejeq punj paudisseun
u) paure)as Sulaq sainypuadxa Jo %81 10j s|jea Adijod aduejeq puny pajdope mau S, umo) dYl «

ISUONDAIISGO

zet'ots 602's1S 80€TTS £62°0TS a|qepuadsuon B
676'6EY'TS 18€'v29S LIG'LETS 0£9'T8TS palwWwio) B

¥26'89€$ 80’6455 067'T1TS -S paudissy .
B8/Y'SH8'TS 6Lb'LOV'ES T¥S050'1S TOL'EER'ES paudisseun A

ST0Z ¥102 €10C 414 -m

00000SS
000°000°TS
000°00S°'1S
000°000'2S
000'005°2S
000°000°ES
000°005°€S

000°000°vS

000005°vS

000°000°SS

SISA\IVNV 3IDNV1VE ANN4 TVYINID
Jodyungauus) Jo umo]




3]33||2nQ u2alsJaly udnuny

‘sucijeuop paadpnqun ayl o) anp Ajpdie| 198png an0 818Mm SANUBAL JBYIQD -
"pa1dadxa ueyl Jaysiy Bujaq 539y $}I0Y

35000 puUB aNUBA3J UCIIEAIDI pue yed 01 anp Ajuiew 198pNQ JIAO 31am 53IIAIS Joj sedley) »
"3NUIAII

Jo adA1 siy3 Sunnadpnq jo Aynayyp 3yl 01 anp T00°Z8$ Aq 193pNG PBPIIIXI SAXE] ISIIXT «

SUONIDAIASGO

(oLz'6EL)s ||| L66EPLOT'S | £LZ'EBYLTS $534n05 210 PUE ANUIA [E3OL
(eEE’ELS) - 6EE’ETS sajue|eq pJemJojAlIed JO UolIezZIIN
(000‘00s) - 000005 snjdans ueaA Joud jo uonezijn
: 008'95¢ 008'95C Ul SJ9jsuel)

£o0'v8z | YETIE0Z/9T sanuaA3l [e1of
99t'€S 8€9'G67 TLTTVT sanuaAal JayiQ
(£19) €BEVE 000'SE pauJes 1sa1au|
6I¥'99 885'96€ 691°0€€ SadIALas Jo) sadieyd
6L5'6C 6€7'80C 099'8LT sjwJad pue sasuaon
b/ b€ 0S.'TZE 9/2'€82 SONU3AAJ [RIUBWIUIBADEI)U|
10028 105’568 00S’€18 S9XE} 3512%3

PLYT S 860'SEEVT S

dIuelIen

LSE'OZEVT S saxe} Anadoug

SAINNIATY ANNJ TVYINTD
Jodyungauua) Jo umol



‘5123A 24N)NJ 0} PJEMIO) PALIIED DI9M SIUNOLLE PUB pUR
1eaA e Aemuapun |)3s 2Jom syaafoid se 198png Japun a1am sainjipuadxe juawaaosdwi |eyde).

{(£80°00T$) 2311WW0) Yyaeag SHI0Y 35009
ay) 1o} piemJoj paliied Sutaq syunowe 03 anp Ajlsou 123pnq Japun Sem 31n3Nd pue UONE3IIY.

{ST6'vzS) suoneaunwwo) pue (669°2F$) wawedaq aud (05952 S} wawnedag
331|104 2y} 10} SIUNOWE Pa)Iadxa-ueLji-13mo| 03 anp Ajisow 193png Japun sem Alajes aignde

‘A10823183 SIU3 Ul PIPNIUL SI YANYM (£ZL°LTTS) Aesano pue
(£96'6.9) 523} |eda) paydadxa-ueyl-1omo| 0} anp Appsow 138pnq Japun sem JUSWUIBA0L |EJIUBD.

SUONDAIISQO

9SLILELS LIS'SYLOT S ELT'EBYLT S

(€56'T99) 06L'LV6 £€8'S8¢
85E'SH8 68€'L€E8 1¥1°789'T
) 08T'6LT 081°6LC
. €ES'LEY'L €EG'LEB'L
> yT9'vZT'T TACR 74
21201 66T'88Y £2E'06S
9€E'TT 091'199 96/CL9
vLS'L 8LY'TEQ'T Z50'680°T
ST 8YT'96T°C 00v'OYE‘T
590'68¢C $ QZL'TVE'TS 164°0€9'T S

mi FueLep

siajsuely pue sainj|puadxe 1ejoL |

3113||anQ Uaalsday LoAuny

1IN0 s13jsues}
siuawaacadwi |eyide)
221A435 193Q

uoleaNp3

xe} Ajuno)

aIn3}jnd pue uollealday
aJejjam pue \jjeay
S}J0M D1 |1gng

Aajes alqng

u:wc.:.._._®>0m |edauzyg

il SR et i
SIHYNLIANIdX3 ANNH TVHINID

Jodyungauua)| Jo Umo]



3338}|an( UaalsJajy ughuny

%0t°€6
saxe|

%SL'T
|ejURIUIBAOT a1

%011
%0 SHULIBd 7§ SB5UaIN
13410 L0 ISTIDIU| %0
$921AJBS J0} Sadieyd

SINNIAIY ANNS TYHINID
Jodyungauua)| Jo UMo]




8139)|an() Uaas.LaY uokuny

%Cl'L
xe} Ayuno)

%60°¢E

3Jmn) g uonessIy %19°6t
\co_umusﬁm
%6l 't
SHI0M AHqnd
%ES9
31e)aM 3 5_8:.\

. %06'ET
Arayes aqnd

|
%0€°S
syuawaaosdw| [ende) %LLT
321A136 1q3Q

%6t'8
JUIWIUIBAOL) [e43UBD

SIYNLIANIdX3 ANNH TVHINIO
Jiodyungauusay JO UMO]




8133||ang Uaa1sJay udnlny

€T9VLTS v78'9989 1S0°62L°LS syasse jended ul JUIWISIAUL 33N B

SLT'TLTS £61'895 L09'ETS'TS p3jouIsaIun B
107 Sunjied ainbs 320Q 1914 asiodiod ade) (1912M3ISEAN) JOMIS :

g B3

000°000°TS
000°000°C$
000'000°€S
000°000'v$
000°000'SS$
000°000'9S

000°000°£S

000°0008$

000'000°6S

000°000°0TS

SANN4H AYVLII¥dOYd
odyungauua) Jo Umoj



'§3503 Joafoid pue s2A13534 10) J|qe|ieae 3133]|3N() UBB15.J3) LOAUN
aq pjnom QET’LSTS AlP1ewixoadde ‘(000'STS Aj21ewixosdde) uciyisod 13U palaIsalun h diaille
pun4 107 unjied asenbg )20Q 243 Ul paulelal aJam saun)puadxa Jo (sAep 06) SYIUOW €| «
‘00095 Aj@rewixoidde
10 19ap e aAey pinom puny 3yl {000 vLS Aj@lewixoidde) uonisod 3au paldlIsaIUN
pun4 Jaig asiodiod ade) ayy ut paulelal auam sainppuadxa jo (sAep 06) SYuow € 4| .
'$3507 123foad pue saAJasal
10} a|qejieae 3q pinom 0O0‘eLT'TS Alo1ewixosdde ‘(000'THES Aj@1eWx0adde) uoisod
19U PAIILIISAIUN PUnd JIMIS YY) U PAUIRIDL BI9M SBINYPUAdX3 JO (sAep 06) SYIUOW € )] »

. SUCRDAIISGO
GLT'TLTS 0£p‘9025 8IT'€TZS 6€6°LSTS Lv6'T9TS 307 Bupped asenbg yooq M
L61'89% £20°£9% LEV'OLS StZ'v8s 0Z6'v8S 1314 3s10d104 3de) |
LO9'EISTS 6SZ'0T9tS 8E6°'0ES'TS LEG'TBY'TS 168°0T9°TS (191eMBISEAN) JOMBS
11074 ¥102 €707 10 1102 <

000°00ZS
000°'00%S
000'009%
000°008%
000'000°TS
000°00Z'1S
000'00t°TS
000'009'TS
000'008'TS

NOILISOd L3N

A31DIYLSTUNN 40 AHOLSIH SANNH AYVLIIHdOYd
Jod)yungauua)y JOo umo]




085099
88Y'8EES
asenbs yooQ

8113||anQ UsajsJay Ushuny

§59'967S STH'Z9ETS sasuadxg Junesado @
t9L'682S SL1'050TS anuanay Sunesadpo |
asiodiod ade) FETVE]

%0

%01

%0C

| %0¢E

%01

%05

%09

%0L

%08

%06

%001

SI1NS3IY ONILVYHIdO — SANNS AHVLIIHdOdd

Jodyungauua) Jo umoj



9v0°'66Z5 0£Z°60TS
088'v8TS snmeseddy a4 YA AemydiH

adpaig

T0S'6S ‘1SNLL JAQUWI0IBN | 0£S'TTES

S10GJEH 13 SIIAY ‘SIald orL'e81S

1ZS'TES ‘Wwawdinby ang Suipping suonesunwo)
£00°ZTS ‘Suiping 83140 umoy I,

mew..mﬂm ‘a8euleiqjooig 5 H

€9Z'€1S ‘Jooy adeieom T10'921$
725$ ‘uonels il adea od A SAEMSPIS
£E0'e€S ‘s108loug |ende) |esauan B
0TO’TS ‘3iNMayi04 Snug duleN B LT LSTS

9ot ‘ainso4 9ng vIAK syuawWaAoldwy peoy

TYO'ES ‘uonen|easy r .,

£48% ‘AMesianuuy Ylose B .
SST'ZSYS /

15N4 ] 18ABd

€E€1°289%
puny
dinb3 aJi4 Ajlwe4 adpaany

ST/0€/9 1V SIONVIVE ANN4 ~ SANN YONVIANON ¥3HLO
1odyungauuay JO UMOL




ST0Z ‘OE 2unf je sajuejeg pund - spung Jolewuon 13410
UOINSOd 18N P312115a1un) JO AIOISIH pund (J131emalisepm) Jemas

synsay JuiesadQ — spund Alejandold
spung AJejaudoad

sainypuadx3] pund jesauan

Sanuandy pund je1susn

sainlipuadx3] pund jeiaud

S2NUBAJY puny jesauas)

sisAjeuy @Juejeg pung {eJaua9

Adjod yum pasedwo) - aduejeq pund [eJaus9
Aunb3 pung |jeJsausy

saljljiqer] pung [eJaua9

S1355y pund |RJaU3YH

+

NS W0 o

3p

@
=

871a|[an() UaalsJay uakuny

90TH0 JIN ‘PuB(IOd YINOS ‘BA1Q 31D 8u0] 0T
¥8.T-98%-008-T 40 986Z-££L-L0T 1€ 5N J0BIU0D Bsed|d

NITLSHIN NOANMY J0 UBSUDI Passaldxa ayl Jnoyim
sasod.nd Jay1o Aue 1oj pasn aq Jou pjnoys pue Joda) jerpueuy
|enuue aaisuayaadwod ay) yim uolzunfuod ul peas ag pInoys
uonedlqnd siyl Ul PaUIBILOD UOITBWIOJ 3] "S}nsaJ 8unesado
[erdueuyy s3 Sulpuelsiapun uj JUAWIZeURW pue USWIID[3S

JO pieog 3y} 1SISSE 0 (00} B SE Papualul S| uoieudsald sy

uofipjuasaid sigi Jnoqy

P)4OM paey Jay j|e Joj pJOT J3))uu3f 0}

syuey jeads “3pne ayl Juunp sn 0} [njd{ay 2J9M OUM JJBIS ANOA (|2 01 SHUBY ) 'SIUIWISIEIS [BIDURLY PTOT 34} 104 pieme
Y4vO e Swiaa2a) uo umoy ay) sieniesSuod 03 Ajlunpoddo siyl el 03 3| OS|e PjNOM I\ "I|qepUBISISpUN pUe [Nyasn
uoijewIoul S1Y1 puy noA adoy ap “sieah Joiid Joj uoliewaojul aanesedwod pue ‘ST0E JedA |eas)y 10j 53NsaJ |eI3ULRUL BY)
y3m noA Suipiacad 03 paleaipap sl uoiealgnd siy} Jo Japujeual syl -s30adsal |BlIRjEW [j2 Ul palels Ajie) dJE SJU3WIILIS
[elueUl 3Y] SUBSLW YIIYMm ‘Uoluido paLjIpoWILN U PIAIRI3 SIUBLUJE]S [RIJUBUY S UMOL 3y 1By) uodas oy pasead

218 3\ 'STOZ 'OE 2unf papua Jeah ay) Joy ssa20sd Npne |epueuly 3y3 paja|dwod uodyungauuay Jo umoy ay) ‘AjJuaday

uosA] Ayiey pue J31wi07) uedy
:Aq pajuasald

M3IIAYIAO TVIONVNIA

Jodyungauua) JO UMoj



‘050'€6$ 404 uoneyodsuel] o uawpedsq suley JO 3315 3yl
WwoJj 3jqealadas Suipueisino e 01 anp STOZ U! Ajuedyjiud)s paseasdul 9|geAladsl sJUN0IJY «
"§TOz W AIySys dn sem paniwwod saxey |20} 3yl ing ‘066 Ajo1ewixosdde je Apeals
Ajliey paulewal ajes UoiIB|03 AYL ‘002 TES Aq paseasoul suay pue saxe} Sulpueising .
'Spuny Jayjo o0l
Juiguojag ysed pajood 3yl JO aleys 3y} SIUISAIAI YIIYM SUEO| pUnyIalUL O 33U umMoys ase
SJUBWIISIALI PUE Yse) TTOZ 3Iuls Apuedyiusis padueyd J0u 9ABY SJUDWIISIAUL pue Yse] «

SUONBALISTC

Zzr'otS vE9'66TS | 1€6'552% . 9/£'£09'0$ 510z ™

60Z'STS 2TH'08S LYB'EVTS TLOLEL'YS y10z A

80£'TTS 879'9L% LY9'8LTS 052°'S69'VS €102

£67'0T$ 68T'TLS 6SP'LOTS 0Z8'TTIS'VS 40074 ;]
88929 TET'695 . 659'66T5 82L°195'7S 1107 ™
spiedasd pue AJ01uUaAu| 9|qeAl2I3Y SIUN0IIY S3|qeAI92aY Ual] g XeL SIUDWIISDAU] ] YSe)

. g S——— vy p—— S
000°005%
000°000°TS
000005°TS
000°000°CS
000°005'Z$
000°000°€$
000‘00S'€$
000°000'%S

- 000'005'v$
000°000°9S

S13SSY ANN4 TVHINID
Jodyungauua) JO UMO|




November 12, 2015 - Exhibit B

Special Event Policy

| Persons requesting permission to hold a Special Event in the Town of Kennebunkport must
complete and submit a "Special Event Application” and submit the application to the Town
Clerk preferably at least sixty {60} days prior to the requested event date, The Town requires a
minimum of thirty (30) days to process the applicalion, unless waived by the Town Manager.

Al 8 ace in roadways (i.e. bike races and ro s) should submit applications
at least 60 days in advance,

For purpases of this policy, a “Special Event” shall be defined to mean: Any activity which
occurs upon public or private property that will affect the standard and ordinary use of Town-
owned property, public streets, rights-of-way or sidewalks, and/or which requires additional
levels of town services. This includes, but is not limited to, fairs, festivals, carnivals, sporting

events, foot races/walks, bike mces, markets, parades, exhibitions, auctions, dances, and mation .-

picture filming, Special Events do not include: regular park activities, town functions held on
or in the Town right-of-way, functions held on school properties that are sponsored
by the school district, or regular work being performed by Town agencies,

Applicants shall provide information an the particulars of the event, the organization sponsoring

| the event, contacts for the event, the type of event, resources needed from Town departments,
and a site plan of the event, Applicants will also be required to provide insurance policies and
liability waivers,

The Town reserves the right to require municipal services as reasonably deemed necessary by
Town staff. If Town materials/fequipment, other than motorized vehicles, are needed for the
event, a deposit will be required, with the deposit based on the cost of materials/equipment
borrowed (up to $250). Any services required from the town either before, during, or after an
event may be billed to applicant,

The Town Clerk will forward applications in a timely manner to the, Palice Chief,,and Town

Manager for review and final approval, Due to the limited resources available, the Town
reserves the right to limit events, based upon the staff and resources available. Limitations may
include, but are not limited to. one event per week for any special events requiring town
resources, Due to issues relaled to winter maintenance, road and bike races are limited to the
onths of April through November. Events requiring Town staff should not occur on major
holidays. Preference for event dates will be given to organizations with established events who

submit thei lications i imely manner.

| Any applicants wishing a waiver of Town fees will need to request said waiver from the Board
of Selectmen., Current events, as of August 1, 2014, included within Christmas Prelude, Circus

| Smirkus, Memorial Day, and Fourth of July_race at GRB will be exemptfrom additional fees
until determined differently by the Board of Selectmen,

[ Deleted: -o-thons ]

. -LDQIMS Recreation Director, ]

“*| Delated; Public Works Director, Coda
Enforcement Officer, Fire Chief, KEMS

Supervisar,

-( Deleted: § ]

( Deleted: cxcept ]




November 12, 2015 — Exhibit B

Special Event Policy

Persons requesting permission to hold a Special Event in the Town of Kennebunkport must
complete and submit a "Special Event Application” and submit the application to the Town
Clerk preferably at least sixty (60) days prior to the requested event date, The Town requires a
minimum of thirty (30) days to process the application, unless waived by the Town Manager.

Any events taking place in roadways {i.e. bike races and road races) should submit applications
at least 60 days in advance,

For purposes of this policy, a “Special Event™ shall be defined to mean: Any activity which
occurs upon public or private property that will affect the standard and ordinary use of Town-
owned property, public streets, rights-of-way or sidewalks, and/or which requires additional
levels of town services. This includes, but is not limited to, fairs, festivals, carnivals, sporting
events, foot races/walks, bike races, markets, parades, exhibitions, auctions, dances, and motion
picture filming. Special Events do not include: regular park activities, lown functions held on
town lands or in the Town right-of-way, functions held on school properties that are sponsored
by the school district, or regular work being performed by Town agencies.

Applicants shall provide information on the particulars of the event, the organization sponsoring
the event, contacts for the event, the type of event, resources needed from Town departments,
and a site plan of the event. Applicants will also be required to provide insurance policies and
liability waivers.

The Town reserves the right to require municipal services as reasonably deemed necessary by
Town staff. If Town materials/equipment, other than motorized vehicles, are needed for the
event, a deposit will be required, with the deposit based on the cost of materials/equipment
borrowed (up to $250). Any services required from the town either before, during, or after an
event may be billed to applicant.

The Town Clerk will forward applications in a timely manner to the,Police Chief,,and Town
Manager for review and final approval. Due to the limited resources available, the Town
reserves the right to limit events, based upon the staff and resources available. Limitations may
include, but are not limited to, one event per week for any special events requirin o town
resources. Due 1o issues related to winter maintenance, road and bike races are limited to the
months of April through Movember. Events requiring Town staff should not occur on major
holidays. Preference for event dates will be given to organizations with established events who
submit their applications in a timely manner.

| Any applicants wishing a waiver of Town fees will need to request said waiver from the Board

of Selectmen. Current events, as of August 1, 2014, included within Christmas Prelude, Circus
Smirkus, Memorial Day, and Fourth of July race at GRB will be exemptfrom additional fees
until determined differently by the Board of Selectmen.

Deleted: -a-thona

Deleted: Recreation Dircctor,

Deleted: Public Works Director, Code
Enforcement Officer, Fire Chicf, KEMS
Supervisor,

Deleted: |

Deleted: cxcept



November 12, 2015 — Exhibit C

IN THE MATTER OF
FISHING POLE LANE, LLC ) AMENDMENT TO |
d/b/a HIDDEN POND RESORT ) ADMINISTRATIVE CONSENT AGREEMENT
354 GOOSE ROCKS ROAD )
KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE )

This Amendment to Administrative Consent Agreement is entered into this __ day of
November 2015 by and between Fishing Pole Lane, LLC d/b/a Hidden Pond Resort, with a place .
of business at 354 Goose Rocks Road, Kennebunkport, ME 04046 (hereafter, “FPL"), and the
Town of Kennebunkport, a Maine municipality with offices at 6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 566,
Kennebunkport, ME 04046 (hereafter, the *“Town”).

WHEREAS, FPL and the Town entered into a certain Administrative Consent Agreement
on or about September 8, 2015 (hereafter the “ACA™);

WHEREAS, pursuant to Paragraph 10 of the ACA, FPL was to remove 4 24’ x 50’
concrete patio constructed adjacent to the Event Bam by no later than November 15, 2015;

WHEREAS, subsequent to the ACA, FPL entered into an agreement for a land exchange
with Kennebunkport Conservation Trust, whereby FPL acquired sufficient land to bring the
aforesaid patio into conformance with setback requirements of the Land Use Ordinance;

WHEREAS, FPL has submitted an application to the Planning Board for Site Plan
Approval pursuant fo the terms of the ACA;

WHEREAS, FPL intends to amend its application to the Planning Board to seek approval
of said patio;

WHEREAS, FPL desires to amend the ACA to allow it to keep the patio in place should
it be appraved by the Planning Board; and

WHEREAS, the Town is agreeable to such an amendment to the ACA, on the terms and
conditions set forth herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Town and FPL agree that the ACA shall be, and hereby is,
amended by deleting Paragraph 10 in its entirety and replacing it with the following:

10. Inregard to the 20°x50’ concrete patio constructed adjacent to the Event Barn:

a. FPL will file an amendment to its Planning Board Site Plan Review Application no
later than Naovember 4, 2015, seeking approval to maintain said patio in place,

b. Should the Planning Board approve the patio on or before April 1, 2016, FPL will file
an after-the-fact building permit application for said patio with the Code Enforcement
Officer within seven (7) days after the vote of the Planning Board approving said
patio,



c. Should the Planning Board not approve the patio by April 1, 2016 or if it shall deny
approval of the patio, FPL will remove said patio within seven (7) days of the vate by
the Planning Board denying the patio or by April 8, 2016, whichever date is earlier.

d. FPL shall pay an additional fine to the Town of One Hundred Dollars ($100.00) per
day from (and including) November 16, 2015 until the date of the Planning Board
vote approving the patio or until the patio has been removed.

In all other respects, the ACA is hereby ratified and confirmed, expect to the extent
modified and amended herein.

FISHING POLE LANE, LLC
By:
Witness Debra A. Lennon, Manager
STATE OF MAINE
YORK COUNTY, ss. , 2015

Then personally appeared before me the above named Timothy Harrington, Manager of
Fishing Pole Lane, LLC, and acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be his free act and deed.

Before me,

Ralph W. Austin, Attorney at Law
Bar No. 1156

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT
(must be signed by at least 3 selectmen)

By:

Witness Sheila Matthews-Bull, Chair
By:

Witness Stuart Barwise, Selectman
By:

Witness Patrick Briggs, Selectman
By:

Witness Allen Daggett, Selectman
By:

Witness Edward Hutchins, Selectman



STATE OF MAINE
YORK COUNTY, ss. ~,2015

Then personally appeared before me the above named

Selectmen of the Town of Kennebunkport duly authorized, and acknowledged the foregoing
instrument to be his/her free act and deed,

Before me,

Notary Public
Print Name:
My Commission Expires:




